
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Agnico Eagle Whale Tail Pit updated managment plans
Ashley Aupaluktuq-Burton <aburton@kivalliqinuit.ca> Tue, Aug 11, 2020 at 12:17 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: as.geovector@bellnet.ca, Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca>, Brenda Osmond <bosmond@kivalliqinuit.ca>, Jeff
Tulugak <JTulugak@kivalliqinuit.ca>

Good a�ernoon Richard,

 

The KIA is reques�ng an extension to August 31, 2020, to review the updated plans.

 

Regards,

 

 

Ashley Aupaluktuq-Burton

Lands Administrator Coordinator

Kivalliq Inuit Associa�on

P.O. Box 340,

Rankin Inlet, Nunavut X0C 0G0

Tel: 1-867-645-5736

Toll Free: 1-800-220-6581

www.kivalliqinuit.ca

 

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 4:46 PM
To: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>
Subject: Agnico Eagle Whale Tail Pit updated managment plans

 

Good afternoon,

http://www.kivalliqinuit.ca/
mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com
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